Boswick, Robert (SD)

From: Boswick, Robert (SD)

Sent: December-22-17 1:36 PM

To: duane Griffin (dgriffin@winnipeg.ca); 'Carroll, Chris'; 'Wolfe, Amanda'; 'Darren. Keam@wsp.com'
Cc: Braun, Tracey (SD); Burland Ross, Siobhan (SD)

Subject: Biosolids Field Storage Assessment Summary Report - Dec. 12, 2017

Receipt of the City of Winnipeg’s December 12, 2017 Biosolids Field Storage Assessment Summary Report is acknowledged.
The Report will be posted on the Public Registry.

We look forward to discussing the Report, the continuing development of the land application of biosolids program, and
related matters early in 2018.

Thank you,

Robert Boswick, P.Eng.

Environmental Engineer

Environmental Approvals Branch

Manitoba Sustainable Development
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